ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
LEG SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T COW TTEE
Anchor age, Al aska
May 14, 2010
3:07 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Chair
Representative M ke Hawker, Vice Chair
Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Linda Menard

Representative Bill Stoltze
Representative Bill Thomas
Representati ve M ke Doogan

Senator Donald O son (Alternate)
Representative Chris Tuck (Alternate)

MVEMBERS ABSENT

Senator Charlie Huggi ns

Senator Bert Stednan

Representati ve Mark Neurman

Represent ati ve Nancy Dahl strom (Al ternate)

COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

APPROVAL COF M NUTES

REVI SED PROGRAM - LEG SLATI VE ( RPLS)
AUDI T REQUESTS

OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS

SUMVER CALENDAR DI SCUSSI ON

AUDI TS - EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to report
W TNESS REG STER

DAVI D TEAL, Legislative Fiscal Analyst

Legi sl ative Finance Division

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Provided information to the Joint Conmittee
on Legi sl ative Budget and Audit.

BUD COWM TTEE -1- May 14, 2010



M CHELLE RI ZK, Associ ate Vice President

Budget - Statew de Pl anni ng & Budget

University of Al aska Fairbanks (UAF)

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified and answered questions during the
di scussion of RPL 1144.

JOSH APPLEBEE, St aff

Senat or Kevin Meyer

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during the
di scussion of the nedical board audit.

PAT DAVI DSON

Legi sl ative Auditor

Di vision of Legislative Audit

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during the
di scussi on of the nedical audit.

REPRESENTATI VE REGE E JOULE

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during the
di scussion of the audit request.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

[Due to technical difficulties, the recording did not begin
until 3:08:40.]

CHAIR KEVIN MEYER called the Legislative Budget and Audit
Commttee nmeeting to order at 3:07 p.m Representatives Thonas,
Doogan, Tuck (Alternate), Hawker and Senators Meyer, d son
(Al'ternate), and Hoffrman were present at the call to order.
Representative Stoltze and Senator Menard arrived as the neeting
was in progress.

APPROVAL CF M NUTES

CHAI R MEYER announced that the first order of business would be
t he approval of the m nutes.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER nmade a notion to approve the mnutes of
March 30, 2010 and April 30, 2010. There being no objection,

BUD COWM TTEE - 2- May 14, 2010



the mnutes from the nmeetings of March 30, 2010 and April 30,
2010 were approved.

REVI SED PROGRAM - LEG SLATI VE (RPLS)

[ The recordi ng begins.]
3:08: 30 PM

CHAI R MEYER announced that the next order of business would be
t he consi derati on of RPLs.

3:09: 28 PM

DAVID TEAL, Legislative Fiscal Analyst, Legislative Finance
Division, Alaska State Legislature, brought up the first RPL,
RPL 06-0-0471, for Health Care Services, Medical Assistance
Adm nistration of the from the Departnent of Health and Soci al
Services (DHSS). The Departnent of Health and Social Services
is requesting a fund source correction from federal receipts to
the Anerican Recovery and Reinvestnent Act of 2009 (ARRA) funds
for FY 10 on the fiscal note for SB 133, which passed the
| egislature in 2009. Wien the fiscal note for SB 133 was
prepared, the new fiscal note tenplate with the new fund source
code for the federal economc stinulus funding (ARRA) was not
used. This fund source change will allow the department to
receive $252,200 in federal economic stimulus funds (ARRA) to
pay for electronic health information exchange system costs.

MR. TEAL reported that the departnment will request a simlar RPL
for fiscal year 2011 (FY 11), as well, since the funding source
m stake was carried forward into the FY 11 budget.

There being no objection, RPL 06-0-0471 was approved.
3:10: 04 PM
CHAI R MEYER asked to nove on to RPL 45-0-1144.

MR. TEAL explained that RPL 45-0-1144 is for $3 mllion in
University Receipts for the University of Alaska (UA) Comrunity
Campuses/ Col l ege of Rural & Conmmunity Devel opnent. Sever al
factors contributed to this request for appropriation authority,
including a five percent tuition rate increase in FY 10; greater
enrollment than originally anticipated; increases in auxiliary
receipts related to the Rural College Bookstore; and increases
in indirect cost recoveries. This RPL will allow the University

BUD COWM TTEE - 3- May 14, 2010



of Al aska, College of Rural and Comrunity Devel opnent (CRCD) to
accept additional university receipts for the period 07/01/2009
t hrough 06/ 30/2010. He explained that due to the separate
appropriations for the University of Al aska Fairbanks (UAF) and
the University of Al aska Conmunity Canpuses, it is not possible
to nove authority across appropriations. This necessitates an
increase to the appropriation authority for the CRCD. This RPL
woul d place the entire $3 million into the single allocation and
the UA would transfer funding to the various canpuses, as
needed.

CHAI R MEYER said there was an objection so this RPL will be set
aside. He then turned to RPL 45-0-1145.

3:11: 54 PM

MR TEAL reported that RPL 45-0-1145 is a request for $699, 998
of ARRA funds - Capital for a grant from the National Science
Foundation for the Science Master's Program Ecosystem
Approaches to Fishery Managenent for the period 7/01/2010
t hrough 6/30/2013. There being no objection, RPL 45-0-1145 was
approved.

3:12:43 PM

CHAIR MEYER referred back to RPL 45-0-1144. He asked for
clarification on the "greater enroll nent” previously indicated.

M CHELLE RIZK, Associate Vice President, Budget, Statew de
Planning & Budget, University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF),
i ntroduced hersel f.

3:13: 21 PM

CHAIR MEYER restated his request for clarification on the
"greater enrollnment” previously indicated. He related his
understanding that the additional bookstore receipts, greater
enrollment than originally anticipated, and a five percent
tuition rate led to an additional $3 nmillion in wuniversity
receipts. The funds would be distributed to canpuses as
appropri at e. He asked for clarification on the campus |ocation
for the greater enroll nent.

M5. RIZK answered that the majority of the increase has been at
t he Tanana Val | ey Canpus and the Rural Coll ege.

BUD COWM TTEE -4- May 14, 2010



CHAI R MEYER asked if the intent was to use the additional funds
for those specific canpuses.

M5. RIZK said yes, that the mjority of the funds wll be
directed to those canpuses. She pointed out that a small anount
of funding may be directed to the Bristol Bay Canpus.

3:14: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said that he was troubled that this matter
did not come up earlier. He asked why the rest of the
university system was not experiencing the same increased
activity and the reason the additional funds are just now com ng
to the attention of the UA

M5. RIZK responded the UAF is split between the main canpus and
the community canpuses. The smaller canpuses have the ability
to receive additional receipt authority from the nmain canpus.
The UAF is still working through the transition of having the
community canpuses outside of the main canpus, as part of the
UAF and Maj or Adm nistrative Units (MAUs).

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER restated that the UAF would like to create
$3 mllion in new appropriation authority, but wll not
experience any real "new noney" and that the university wll
have "enpty authority" at the other MAUs.

M5. RIZK clarified that the UA has sufficient receipt authority.
It is just within this appropriation that insufficient receipt
authority exists. As part of the FY 11 budget, the Senate
provided a three percent increase in the systemw de budget
account to address the receipt authority issues in the future.

3:16: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER related his understanding that the RPL
request is for additional authority for FY 10.

M5. RIZK agreed. She noted that she had been aimng for the
nost accurate projection so she delayed this request until the
UA had received nost of its additional revenue.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER i nquired as to whether the nulti-structure

appropriation format in the operating budget with the separation
of the community canpuses was initially done in FY 10.

BUD COWM TTEE - 5- May 14, 2010



M5. RIZK clarified that the budgetary separation initially
occurred in FY 09.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER recal l ed that the change was created in FY
09, but asked whether the nulti-structure appropriation was
initially effective for FY 09 or in FY 10.

M5. RIZK answered that the change was effective for FY 09. She
pointed out that the UA attenpted to get a better idea of the
recei pt authority. Thus, in FY 10 the university reduced its
overall university receipts by $48 million, which was the inpact
in FY 10.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER agreed it was one of the things he was
cont enpl ati ng.

M5. RIZK explained that this mde the wuniversity receipt
authority much <closer to the anticipated "actuals." She
affirmed that FY 10 is the first year in which the university
has operated under the reduced recei pt authority anounts.

3:19: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER stated this may not be a question for M.
Ri zk. He stated that this just seens to be the wong thing to
be addressed by this commttee. This matter should have been
addressed during the suppl enental budget process. He asked why
this was not brought forward during the supplenental budget
pr ocess.

M5. RIZK acknow edged that she erred. She said she did not
realize the request needed to be nade during the legislature

sessi on. She thought comng before the Legislative Budget and
Audit Conmttee was an opportunity to obtain the additional
university receipt authority. She remarked that until recently

she was not aware of the university receipt authority issue.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said that the purpose of considering the
suppl enmental budget while the entire legislature is session is
to have the ability to contenplate the FY 10 budget during the
preparation and construction of the next vyear's budget. He
asked how considering this request during FY 10 would affect the
UA's FY 11 budget.

M5. RIZK explained the actions taken to the FY 11 budget. She

said, "In FY 11, the Senate put three percent of the budget in
systemw de budget reductions of receipt authority, as well, as

BUD COWM TTEE - 6- May 14, 2010



general fund, and so we are going to hold that receipt

authority, the three percent, in the systemw de budget in
reductions until we get further in the year to have a better
idea of where each of the canpuses will end up with their
recei pt authority." She anticipated at that tinme the university

could transfer any additional receipt authority as needed.

3:21:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said he appreciated that the UA has the
ability to do that. He said that creating the "bucket of
expenses” was intended to allow the UA the ability to fine-tune
and balance its budget. However, it was not intended for
university receipts in the magnitude $3 mllion. He pointed out
the UA was cognizant of the $3 mllion, but did not informthe

| egi slature. He expressed concern about the |evel of comm tnent
to an "open and honest" budget discussion.

REPRESENTATI VE STOLTZE remarked that this request is for the
statewi de system but it mght be nore accurate to limt it to
t he UAF. He said the request mght be better listed as "UA
flagship or UAF satellites” so it can be considered
appropriately. He suggested that the RPL is inappropriately
titled. He pointed out that this RPL appears to be a statew de
request, yet no other canmpuses are involved.

3:23:59 PM

CHAI R MEYER agr eed. He said he was surprised at the growmh in
the outlying areas since Anchorage |egislators have heard about
the difficulty of enrolling in classes in Anchorage. He
recalled registration of approximtely 22,000 students at the
UAA, but only about 9,000 to 10,000 students at the UAF canpus.

M5. RIZK said the main canpuses have had enough excess receipt
authority to use, but the smaller community canpuses can obtain
the receipt authority, if necessary, fromthe main canpus.

SENATOR COLSON congratulated the UA for its enrollnent and
effective recruiting in rural Al aska. He agreed that he also
prefers to see the funding requests occur during the legislative
session. He enphasized the inportance of rural residents having
t he opportunity for higher education.

3:25:42 PM

BUD COWM TTEE -7- May 14, 2010



CHAI R MEYER agreed that the topic should have been raised at the
time the legislature was reviewi ng the UA s budget.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER nmi ntai ned his objection. He pointed out
that this RFP is a request for an adjustnment to the UA's FY 10

budget . However, six weeks remain in this fiscal year and the
university's senester is nearly finished. He asked whether this
request could wait for approval wuntil the next |legislative
sessi on.

M5. RIZK said she takes full responsibility for the Ilate
request. She now realizes that she should have advised the
canpuses to notify the UA's admnistration earlier. She
acknowl edged the tardiness of this request and said she is
committed to work to ensure that late requests would not happen
agai n.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked again what would happen if the UA
does not receive this additional wuniversity receipt authority.
He pointed out that the tuition increases and indirect cost
recovery increases have already occurred and the school year is
over. He asked for the consequences if the commttee decided
not to approve this request.

MR. TEAL asked to respond. He said that this is a difficult

guestion to answer. He explained that university receipts are a
"different fund code" than other receipts since university
receipts are limted to the wuniversity and cannot be spent
el sewher e. Normal |y, program receipts that are unspent would
| apse to the general fund (GF). It is not so clear that the
university receipts would |apse since the funds are limted to
expenditure by the university. Simlar to the Al aska Housing

Finance (AHFC) and Al aska Industrial Developnent and Energy
Authority (AIDEA) dividends, the agencies spend the receipts.

Thus, no one knows what will happen if they are not spent. He
said he was unsure if the funds would carry forward or |apse to
t he general fund. He acknow edged that this issue raises sone

| egal and accounting questions that he said he could not answer,
which he wuld need to discuss wth the Departnent of
Adm nistration for clarification.

3:29:48 PM
REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said he appreciated M. Teal's concern.
He offered his belief that the university receipts would not

| apse back into general fund. He remarked that the noney has
been collected and the wuniversity has operated wthin its

BUD COWM TTEE - 8- May 14, 2010



budgetary authority. He asked whether this appropriation would
"al |l ow soneone to go out in the last nonth of the year and spend
$3 mllion, real fast." He predicted that the UA would not
cl ose canpuses if the conmttee did not approve this request.
He asked whether this RPL needs additional consideration before
approval and whether it could be taken wup at the next
Legi sl ative Budge & Audit (LB&A) neeti ng.

MR. TEAL agreed that the LB&A could address this during the
nmeeti ng scheduled in June. He said that this request would give
the UA an opportunity for expenditures. He pointed out that by
expending UA receipts, that the UA would not be expending
general funds (GF).

3:31:44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN asked if the effect of the LB&A' s approval
of the RPL would be to increase the UA's budget in FY 10 by $3
mllion.

MR. TEAL answered that the outconme he described was a
possibility. He also thought it was possible that the UA is
"essentially overspending." The students are enrolled, the
teachers are hired, the expenses are incurred, and the UA may
not yet have exceeded its authority, but they are going to do
so, he stated. He suggested that the UA sinply waited | onger
than it should have and an authorization shortage existed. He
was unsure how this would affect the university, but indicated
that the adm nistration could pose additional questions.

3:33:19 PM

CHAIR MEYER anticipated the next LB&A conmttee neeting is
schedul ed to be held on June 25, 2010.

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN suggested that the UA could obtain the
additional $3 mllion in appropriation authority. He was unsure
how the $3 mllion could be expended in FY 11 or FY 12,
O herwise it seenmed as though the legislature would be
i ncreasing the UA budget by $3 mllion. He asked for sone idea
of how the UA woul d spend the additional funding.

M5. RIZK asked to have the matter taken up at the June 25, 2010
commttee neeting in order to have tinme to obtain the additional
information for the commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN agr eed.

BUD COWM TTEE - 9- May 14, 2010



CHAI R MEYER advi sed that RPL 45-0-1144 would be taken up at the
June 25, 2010 neeting since it appears that is the wll of the
committee. There being no further objection, the LB&A conmittee
mai ntained its objection to RPL 45-0-1144, which will be taken
up at the June 25, 2010 neeti ng.

AUDI T REQUESTS

3:35: 38 PM

CHAI R MEYER announced that the next order of business would be
t he di scussion of audit requests.

3:35:58 PM

JOSH APPLEBEE, Staff, Senator Kevin Meyer, Alaska State
Legi slature, explained that Senator Meyer requested that the
State Medi cal Boar d be audi t ed to determ ne  whet her
investigations are being conpleted in a tinely, efficient, and
effective manner; and if the State Medical Board is reporting
necessary information to the Federation of State Medical Boards
for inclusion in the nationwide disciplinary data bank.
Additionally, the audit would also determ ne whether the board
is mintaining a consistent application of di sci plinary
sanctions as required by AS 08.64.331. Finally, the audit would
determine instances in which information submitted by an
applicant raises concerns, and whether the concerns are treated
consistently regardless of whether or not a conplaint is
formally fil ed.

3:37:44 PM

PAT DAVIDSON, Legislative Auditor, Division of Legislative
Audit, Al aska State Legislature, introduced herself.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked for clarification on whether the
audit request is appropriately worded to allow the Division of
Legislative Audit to respond.

V5. DAVI DSON answer ed yes.

M5. DAVIDSON, in response to Senator Menard, related that a
nunber of people have expressed concern that physicians are not
al ways treated consistently. She stated that this board has a
requi renent for national reporting. Al aska is ranked as nunber
one for the greatest nunber of physicians that have been

BUD COWM TTEE -10- May 14, 2010



di sci pli ned. The audit questions are designed to exam ne that
i ssue.

SENATOR OLSON stated he is a licensee and a former nenber of the
State Medical Board. He asked whether he should recuse hinself
fromparticipating in this matter.

CHAI R MEYER said that the committee will not vote and it is fine
for himto participate.

REPRESENTATI VE STOLTZE commented that he woul d not ask questions
of Senator O son, but he thought it would be hel pful to have his
i nput on these matters since he is a forner board nenber.

3:40: 41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE STOLTZE asked what precipitated the request for
an audit. He recalled hearing conplaints that the State Mdica
Board has been aggressive in disciplining |icensees. He asked
whet her the Chair was seeking a specific conclusion to the
audi t .

CHAIR MEYER said he did not have any preconceived conclusion.
He explained that his staff and the l|egislative auditor have
fielded nost of the requests. He noted that Al aska being ranked
first in conplaints is a worthy cause for the audit.

SENATOR MENARD asked how this matter canme to the sponsor's
attention.

M5. DAVIDSON said she had received sone phone calls and
subsequent|ly has shared themw th the Chair.

3:42: 02 PM

There being no objection, the previously nentioned audit request
was approved.

3:42: 36 PM

CHAI R MEYER announced the next audit request is a request to
audit the Departnent of Adm nistration and Enterprise Technol ogy
Servi ces section of the Departnment of Adm nistration.

SENATOR HOFFMAN remarked that this is his first audit request in

over two decades. He explained that with respect to the Core
Tel econmuni cation's contract, he was seeking information on the

BUD COWM TTEE -11- May 14, 2010



total annual cost for these services at the time the contract
was execut ed. He wanted to know the current total annual cost
and whether the current costs exceeded the anticipated and/or
actual costs at the tinme of execution. He is interested in any
changes in the scope of the contract and when the contract wll
expire. He asked whether the DOA plans to extend or renew the
current contract or if it will issue a new Request for Proposa
(RFP) for those services. Addi tionally, he asked whether any
additional work has been "sole sourced" to the current

contractor. He also asked if other telecommunications or data
work been "sole sourced” wthout wusing the conpetitive bid
process. He also wanted to know what new technologies the

Enterprise Technology Services Section has provided to nake
state enpl oyees nore productive in performng their daily tasks.
Finally, the proposed audit would ask for a description of the

proactive work taken to explore new technologies, including
mul ti pr ot ocol | abel switching (MPLS), Metro Et hernet, and
Session Initiating Protocol (SIP) "trunking," which could

i ncrease enployee productivity and may reduce long-term costs
for all agencies.

3:44:57 PM

M5. DAVIDSON offered that the the objectives of the audit are
clearly laid out.

SENATOR MENARD asked how |long an audit of this magnitude would
take the division to acconpli sh.

M5. DAVI DSON responded that it is difficult to answer since she
is not sure about contract breadth.

SENATOR MENARD inquired as to whether it would take a year to
conduct the audit.

V5. DAVI DSON answered that she thought it likely could take from
three to six nonths to conplete the audit.

3:45: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER noved to approve audit requests for the
Al aska State Medical Board and the Departnent of Adm nistration

Enterprise Technology Services Section for the selected
t el econmuni cation issues identified.

There being no objection, the previously nentioned audit
requests were approved.

BUD COWM TTEE -12- May 14, 2010



3:47:06 PM

OrHER COWM TTEE BUSI NESS

3:47: 24 PM

CHAI R MEYER announced the next order of business would be "Q her
Comm ttee Busi ness. He then brought up the House and Senate
Bush Caucus audit request.

3:48: 05 PM

CHAI R MEYER stated that this request was presented as an audit
request of the Departnent of Education and Early Chil dhood
Devel opnent (DEED), but after sonme discussion wth staff, he
suggested that the commttee may want to delay action. He
further suggested that the commttee may wish to hire a
consultant to address the issues.

3:48: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REGE E JOULE, Al aska State Legislature, expressed
concern with the progress being made to bring the state into
conpliance with Judge G eason's orders in the lawsuit, Moore v.
State, regarding an ongoing issue with school districts. Thr ee
separate orders have been issued. He sunmarized that the judge

indicated that the responsibility for education "lies squarely
on the shoulders of the legislature and not on the DEED or the
school district.” However, the DEED was aware of sonme of the

probl enms, but did not provide any solutions. The audit requests
that the DEED outline the neasures being taken to address the
issues raised in More v. State and the effectiveness of the
measures. Second, the audit should identify ways the departnent
could nore effectively support school districts across the state
to better <create educational systens consistent wth Judge
G eason's order dated March 31, 2010. Third, the audit should
research the <cost and inplenentation process for a pre-
ki ndergarten programin the targeted districts identified in the
| awsui t . He suggested the reason to support the audit is that
the department has been aware actions are required, but has not
asked the legislature for specific assistance. He recalled that
the legislature previously set aside funds to try to address the
issues raised in Miore v. State, but he offered his belief that
since the matter is under Ilitigation that it wuld be
appropriate to draw on the expertise of an independent third

party.

BUD COWM TTEE -13- May 14, 2010



3:52:10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE rel ated his understanding that auditors may
be suggesting the conmttee nove forward with RFP

CHAIR MEYER said he was unsure on how to proceed with this
matter. He did not believe it would be appropriate for an
internal auditor to investigate and conduct an audit. He
expressed concern with |legal status of Mwore v. State. He asked
if the conmttee should delay taking any action until the case
has gone through the judicial process.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE recalled that based on the |atest court
order, the state had 60 days to show progress to the court,
whi ch woul d be sonetinme in June 2010.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER renarked the last nmmjor court order
outlined critical findings three years ago. He recalled that
the findings did not conclude it was a matter of cost, but the
judge determned that |I|egislature had responsibility for the
success of the schools that were the plaintiffs in the case. He
further recalled the legislature asked the DEED whether the
state should step in and run the schools. The DEED previously
responded that three or four years ago the |egislature del egated
its responsibilities to the departnent. He recalled the DEED
gave the legislature assurances that it would take care of the
matter. He stated the proposed audit raises questions that the
| egi sl ature should appropriately ask. He suggested that this
request is to conduct an audit but the legislature could outline
t he neasures that should be taken to address the issues in Moore
v. State. He said, "W absolutely constitutionally and through
the judiciary have exactly that responsibility - figure out
what's going on with this More case.” The Bush Caucus's second
request is to identify how the departnment could nore effectively
support the school district. He agreed this is the
| egislature's responsibility and the DEED has inadequately
r esponded.

3:58:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER offered his belief that the |egislature
must exercise a nore "primary" role in addressing the issues
raised in More v. State. He suggested that the |egislature or
a professional consultant nust lay the foundation and identify
what needs to be done, what has been done, and what should be
done during the next legislative session. He offered his belief

BUD COWM TTEE -14- May 14, 2010



that the DEED is not going to perform the duties on behalf of
the | egislature. The legislature has attenpted to delegate the

responsibility and the departnent has not perforned. He said
“I think it is absolutely incunbent upon us to take an increased
primary role in this." He further suggested that the LB&A

Committee secure professional assistance from soneone wth
experience in inproving educational systens in the country to
perform the work this sumrer. He whol eheartedly supported an
RFP if this appeals to the Bush Caucus, he stat ed.

CHAIR MEYER asked Representative Hawker, as a fornmer auditor
whether he thought this matter warranted an audit or a
consultant to explain the role of the legislature. He also
asked whether the conmttee should delay any action since the
matter is under litigation and nay be under appeal.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER answered that an audit wll identify any
probl ens. He thought the judiciary fulfilled its role by
indicating the legislature is not living up to its
responsi bilities. He related that an auditor would |ikely conme
to the sane conclusions as the judiciary did. He said he was
not qualified to ask whether the legislature would be engagi ng
in an inappropriate conflict if it were to pursue support
assistance from a conpetent educational consultant while the
issue remains open in the judicial system He stated that as a
| egislator, he believes the legislature has a responsibility to
"fix the problem"”

4:02:16 PM

CHAIR MEYER restated that the Bush Caucus is requesting an
audit. He offered his view that an audit nmay not be appropriate
but a consultant may be warranted.

REPRESENTATI VE STOLTZE expressed concern that the background
information was prepared by a private law firm He said he
woul d |i ke feedback from the Departnent of Law and the DEED on
this matter. He stated he is also receptive to having a third
party provide an unbiased view He restated his wunderlying
concern that a politically active law firm has provided the
background i nformation.

SENATOR MENARD asked whether the conmttee could refrain from
taking any action until its next neeting scheduled in June 2010.
She also asked for sone idea of the cost of an RFP for a
consul tant and whet her the DEED should continue its worKk.

BUD COWM TTEE - 15- May 14, 2010



4:05:15 PM

CHAI R MEYER renmarked that the RFP process would take tine. He
also agreed it could be costly. He suggested that his staff
could prepare the scope of services and interact wth the
Departnent of Law and the DEED between now and the next LB&A
nmeet i ng. The commttee could then nake a determ nation at the
next LB&A neeting as to whether to proceed with an RFP.

4:05: 54 PM

SENATOR HOFFMAN of fered his view that the DEED is "part of the
probl em " The initial judgnent and two nore judgnents were
i ssued, w thout any headway, he said. He recalled asking the
adm nistration several tinmes about the status. He said, "Both
times he [the conmi ssioner] said he did not know and was not
going to ask the legislature” for any funding. Subsequent |y,

the legislature added funding to assist and address the issue.
Clearly, the departnment has been non-responsive and that is why

the judge has indicated the legislature is responsible. He
enphasi zed that the judge has asked the DEED to take action and
t he departnment has not been responsive. Unl ess the committee

recommends another way to address the Mbore v. State case, the
commttee should request an audit or an RFP and take the
appropriate action.

4:08: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS said he tried to insert |anguage in
several bills in order to address the Myore v. State case. He
said that his approach has been to "fix" bills that had the
maj or support of the governor in order to bring attention to
this matter. He related that the high failure rate of 80 to 90
percent is unacceptable for our children. He stated that the
| egi sl ature does not have tine to becone "the school board.” He
thought it may take tinme to work through the issues but it is
necessary to do so for Al aska's children.

4:09: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN asked whether the state has time to decide
to appeal the judge's decision. He opined that the judge does
not |like what state is doing. He suggested that it is one thing
to appeal the decision, but he is less willing to initiate [an
audit or an RFP] if the legislature is still wunder the appeal
timefranme in this case. He said he did not believe the
| egi slature "should go charging in there, guns blazing” if the

BUD COWM TTEE -16- May 14, 2010



adm nistration is going to appeal the case. He said, "It could
get a little bit sticky, M. Chairnman."

CHAIR MEYER agreed that the adm nistration has not responded

well to the Mwore v. State case. He said he hopes the
admnistration wll take it seriously. He outlined an approach
for the conmmttee to proceed. He agreed that the conmittee

should start by preparing an RFP to hire a consultant to assi st
the legislature. He then instructed his staff, Josh Appl ebee,
to prepare an RFP to outline a scope of work. He related that
the conmttee would be able to decide at its next neeting
whet her to proceed with the RFP. He asked committee nenbers if
that was an acceptabl e approach to take.

CHAI R MEYER also offered to request that the Departnent of Law
(DOL) during Executive Session to brief nenbers as to their
posi tion.

4:13: 56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER commented that it is good to be prepared
to nmove forward with an RFP. He asked to engage the DOL and the

DEED to provide assistance to the conmittee, as well. He
highlighted that part of the RFP process will be to contact
potential providers to obtain information on the consultant's
f ees. He inquired as to whether the Chair would consider

hol ding another neeting prior to next scheduled neeting since
this matter has sone neasure of urgency and may also require a
| engthy session with the DOL and t he DEED.

4:15:41 PM

CHAI R MEYER agreed to do so.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE said he previously held discussions wth
the Commi ssioner of DEED so the departnent is aware of the
i ssue.

CHAI R MEYER agreed the conmttee should neet with the DCEED and
DCOL prior to taking any action.

4:17: 11 PM
REPRESENTATI VE JOULE offered his view that the DEED is aware of

the challenges, but they have not asked to proceed, in part,
since it costs noney. He said he thought the committee should

BUD COWM TTEE -17- May 14, 2010



nove forward with an RFP to obtain an outside firms perspective
and to provi de answers.

4:18: 02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAVWKER offered his belief that a notion was not
necessary. The record should reflect that the commttee has
concurred to have the Chair or his staff investigate and draft
an RFP, recognizing the commttee wll nmeet with the DOL and
DEED prior to taking any further action.

CHAI R MEYER agreed that a formal notion was not necessary, but
offered to begin the process for an RFP and to nake
recomendations to the commttee. He reiterated that the
cormmittee would consult with the DOL and DEED prior to taking
any acti on.

4:19:35 PM

EXECUTI VE SESSI| ON

CHAI R MEYER announced that the final order of business would be
for the conmttee to go into executive session.

4:19: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER rmade a notion to nove to executive session
for the purpose of discussing confidential audit reports under
AS 24.20.301. There being no objection, the comrttee went into
executive session at 4:20 p. m

4:53: 03 PM

CHAI R MEYER brought the commttee back to order at 4:53 p. m
4:53:17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAVWKER made a notion to release the final audit
for the Special Report on the Ofice of Corrections Selected
Health Safety Issues, Part 2, to the appropriate agency for
response. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

4:53: 53 PM

ADJ OURNVENT

BUD COWM TTEE - 18- May 14, 2010



There being no further business before the conmttee, the
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Committee neeting was adjourned at
4:53 p. m

BUD COWM TTEE -19- May 14, 2010



